

STUART HAMILTON

LOCATIONS | SCOUT

+44 (0)7724 704 163
STUARTHAMILTONLOCATIONS@GMAIL.COM

BIOGRAPHY

Over 10 years of experience working within and along side TV & Film productions and property owners to provide project support on quick moving, large scale projects. Adept at progressing activity, negotiating rates, and ensuring tight deadlines are met in high-pressure situations. Excellent verbal and written communication skills; able to provide quality service, client support, whilst maintaining standard and working effectively with members in a small or large team environment.

EXPERIENCE

UNIT MANAGER

Various | 2021 - Present

LOCATIONS ASSISTANT

Various | 2020 - 2021

REGIONAL PRODUCTIONS MANAGER

SPACE-2 Ltd | 2017 - 2020

LOCATION COORDINATOR

SPACE-2 Ltd | 2011 - 2017

EDUCATION

BSC DIGITAL MEDIA & COMMUNICATIONS (2:1)

Manchester Metropolitan University

TRAINING

FIRE WARDEN

High Speed Training | April 2022

FULL CLEAN UK DRIVING LICENCE

June 2014 | Van, Off-road & Towing Experience

RECENT WORK

'THE GATHERING' | ASSISTANT LOCATION MANAGER | 6EPS

World Productions Ltd | Drama | 2023
LM Mike Higson | Co-P Deborah Aston

'UNDOING MARTIN PARKER' | UNIT MANAGER | 5EPS

Lookout Point Ltd | Comedy | 2022
LM Mike Higson | LP Lisa Corkill

'SIGNIFICANT OTHER' | UNIT MANAGER | 6EPS

Quay Street Productions Ltd | Comedy | 2022
LM Mike Higson | LP Debs Coombes

'FIFA 23 - MATCH OF THE DAY' | LOCATIONS

Blink Productions Ltd | Commercial | 2022
LM Gary Looker | PM Anna Jones

'TCL - FODEN & VARANE' | LOCATIONS

Castelli and Co Limited | Commercial | 2022
LM Tom Holt | PM Tim Ellis

'PRINCESS MIRROR-BELLE' (S2) | UNIT MANAGER | 12EPS

BBC Children's Productions | Children's | 2022
LM Naomi Ashcroft | LP Sue Howes

'PEACOCK' | ASSISTANT UNIT MANAGER | 3EPS

Big Talk Productions Limited | Comedy | 2022
LM Tom Holt | UM David Dykes | LP Stephen Walker

'LADY CHATTERLEY'S LOVER' | ASSIST. UNIT MANAGER

CP Film Productions Ltd | Feature | 2021
LM Susie Booker | UM Tom Holt | PM Stephen Walker

'THE OTHER ONE' (S2) | LOCATION ASSISTANT | 5EPS

Tiger Aspect Productions Ltd | Comedy | 2021
LM Mike Higson | UM Richard Caine | LP Guy Alon

'ALMA'S NOT NORMAL' | LOCATION ASSISTANT | 5EPS

Expectation Entertainment Ltd | Comedy | 2021
LM Mike Higson | UM Richard Caine | LP Lynn Roberts

'DALILAND' | LOCATION ASSISTANT

Sir Reel Ltd | Feature | 2021
LM Stephen Cheers | UM Tom Holt | LP Simon Moseley

'TIME' | LOCATION ASSISTANT | 3EPS

BBC Studios | TV Drama | 2020
LM Stephen Cheers | UM Ian Findley | LP Katie Kearney

REFERENCES

JEREMY PELZER | FMR. COMMERCIAL DIRECTOR SPACE-2

jp@jeremypelzer.com

MIKE HIGSON | LOCATION MANAGER

mike@northstandfilms.com

NAOMI ASHCROFT | LOCATION MANAGER

naomiashcroft@rocketmail.com

DEBS COOMBES | LINE PRODUCER

debs.coombes@quaystreetproductions.co.uk

TOM HOLT | LOCATION MANAGER

tom.holt@hotmail.co.uk

STEPHEN WALKER | LINE PRODUCER / PRODUCTION MANAGER

swalkerproduction@gmail.com